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December 8, 2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20554 

Re: In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and 
NBC Universal, Inc. for Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees, 
MB Docket No. 10-56 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 On December 7, 2010, David L. Cohen, Executive Vice President, Matt Bond, Executive Vice 
President, Content Acquisition, and Kathy Zachem, Vice President, Regulatory and State Legislative 
Affairs, all of Comcast Corporation; Rick Cotton, Executive Vice President and General Counsel, 
NBC Universal, Inc.; Ron Stern, Vice President and Senior Competition Counsel, General Electric 
Company; Arthur Burke, Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP; David Murray, Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP; 
and the undersigned (collectively, “Applicants”) met with Edward Lazarus, Rick Kaplan, and Zachary 
Katz from the Office of the Chairman, Austin Schlick and John Flynn from the Office of General 
Counsel, William Lake from the Media Bureau, and Paul de Sa and Jonathan Baker from the Office of 
Strategic Policy and Planning.   

 At the meeting, Applicants discussed a number of potential conditions on the proposed 
transaction that are currently under consideration by the Commission and described the implications of 
those potential conditions on the Comcast and NBC Universal businesses.  Applicants’ discussion 
included potential conditions related to program access, program carriage, online video distribution, 
the provision of broadband Internet services, arbitration procedures, and set-top boxes.  Although 
Applicants reiterated their belief that the voluntary conditions they previously offered demonstrate that 
the proposed transaction is strongly in the public interest and adequately address any competitive 
concerns that have been raised in the proceeding, Applicants also expressed their willingness to  
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explore additional conditions, consistent with competitive dynamics and marketplace realities, that 
address remaining areas of concern.  

 Kindly direct any questions regarding this matter to my attention. 

Respectfully submitted,  

 Michael H. Hammer   

Michael H. Hammer 
 Counsel for Comcast Corporation 
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